From: White, Lori (ECY)

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Subject: RE: CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage - Wetland Buffer Revegetation Plan
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 11:38:07 AM
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The tree species look good. | would just ask that they also add some shrubs for more diversity and
structure.

Foxi B White (she/her)
Wetland, Shoreland, & Federal Permit Specialist

Department of Ecology e 1250 W Alder Street @ Union Gap, WA 98903 e lori.white @ ECY.WA.GOV e
509-575-2616(office) ® 509-379-1917 (cell)
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State of Washington

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 11:26 AM

To: White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>

Subject: CU-20-00006 Swiftwater Storage - Wetland Buffer Revegetation Plan

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE EMAIL
SYSTEM - Take caution not to open attachments or links unless you know the sender AND
were expecting the attachment or the link

Good morning Lori,

Attached is the applicant for the Swiftwater Storage Conditional Use application revegetation plan
for the wetland buffers impacted. | appreciate your assistance with this review.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
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Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill

out a request for public records through the GovQA portal.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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